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SUMMARY

JOHN FINNEY WELLS HOUSE
HA-1555

In 1907, this estate belonging to John Finney Wells was advertised
in a bankruptcy suit as comprising "a large farm house containing 15
rooms, frame barn, cow stables, horse stable with shed attached, large
barrack, corn house and wagon house attached, meat house, hen house,
wood house, canning house and warehouse all in good condition...
4 tenant houses, an orchard bearing fruit, and 16 acres of corn."
John Finney Wells had purchase Luther Stewart's farm as well as the

one belonging to his father, James Wells, in 1885 and 1890, respective1yf,ﬁ‘r,\,
ng J AT

Unfortunately no longer "a very desirable and valuable property,",the
house is now a forlorn ruin on the edge of the Kennedy Highway. Deteriora-
tion has rendered the interior inaccessible, although the exterior suggests
construction in several stages, the eastern third apparently later than
the western two-thirds. The configuration of the house, the gable roof,
pedimented dormers, rectangular brick chimneys, ell shape and five-bay
long front facade is unusual for the area. Generally, houses here had a
center front gable, and dormers were rarely seen on 19th century houses until
1860 or later. Also, houses were often added on to at the back, retaining
an orderly facade, or at the front, creating a larger and more pretentious
structure to precede the old one. Additions tacked on in a linear fashion
broadening the facade were unusual (although the George Jones House [HA-1053]
represents a smaller version). In this case, they served to magnify the
impression of the building's size and to create quite an imposing structure,
splendidly sited across the brow of a hill.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two-story, gable-roofed clapboard house built in several parts is located
on the east side of Stepney Road north of the Kennedy Highway (I-95).

This house is el-shaped; the five-bay by two-bay main section is on an east-west
axis and faces south, with the two bay long ell attached to the east end of the north
side. Most windows seem to have had 6/6 sash and, on the front at least, louvered
shutters; gable windows have 3/6 sash. A one-story, shed-roofed porch with carved
posts and brackets spans the south facade; the cornice is boxed with gable returns.
There are three brick chimneys: in the main section, one in the west end and one
between the second and third bays from the east; and, in the ell, one in the north
end. The door in the west has four panels and a rosette knob; the door on the east
has four raised panels and a four-light transom.

The house appears to have been constructed in several stages, although the chronol-
ogy and configuration of those stages are difficult to determine. Two-story seams
in the clapboarding divide the south and north facades into three parts: a one-bay
wide section on the west with one window in each story and one dormer on both sides;
a two bay wide center section with entrances in the first story west bay of both the
north and south facades, windows in the east bay and second story, and one dormer on
each side; and, finally, a two-bay wide section on the east with an entrance in the
first story east bay flanked on the west by a window, and two windows in the second
story. The ell covers the corresponding portion of the north side. The latter
section has no dormers but has two gable windows in the east end.

The ell has a shed-roofed addition on the east side and entrances in the south bay
of both sides.

The interior contains four rooms in the first story with a winding staircase in the
northwest corner of the east room and a stairhall on the west side of the center

section. There are fireplaces flanked by cupboards on both sides of the wall between
the center and east section, and the east room has a beaded board wdinscot.

East of the house is a board-and-batten outbuilding.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1907, this estate belonging to John Finney Wells was advertised in a bankruptcy
suit as comprising "a large farm house containing 15 rooms, frame barn, cow stables,
horse stable with shed attached, large barrack (22 X 60 feet), corn house and wagon
house attached, meat house, hen house, wood house, canning house, and warehouse all
in good condition... 4 tenant houses, an orchard bearing fruit, and 16 acres of
corn." Furthermore, it was located conveniently to churches, schools and stores
and within easy reach of two railroads, the Philadelphia, Baltimore, and Washington,
and the B & 0," and was "a very desirable and valuable property."

It is difficult to determine who actually built the house. John Finney Wells

urchased Luther Stewart's farm from James Stewart in 1885{ Wells paid Stewart
51935 and took out a mortgage for $1865 <for 33 acres of "Whitakers Ridge,"
"Pritchards Security," and "The Agreement." Wells also purchased his father's
farm--129 acres of "The Agreement" in 1890 for $7400.* There are no metes and bounds
descriptions of either of the respective farms. The 1858 Jennings and Herrick Map
shows a J. Wells on the west side of Stepney koad, south of Bush Chapel. On the
east side of the road were buildings attribu'~d to W. Hollis, L. Stewart, and
Wilson. By 1878 Jas. Wells had moved to the Cast side of Stepney Road. (One local
resident said that this was his farm.), as well as Wm. Hollis, Wheelwright's Shop,
Harvey Osborn, and Luther Stewart.

Unfortunately no longer "a very desirable and valuable property," the house is
now a forlorn ruin on the edge of the Kennedy Highway. Deterioration has rendered
the interior inaccessible, although the exterior suggests construction in several
stages, the eastern third apparently later then the western two-thirds. The con-
figuration of the house, the gable roof, pedimented dormers, rectangular brick
chimneys, ell shape and five-bay long front facade is unusual for the area. Gen-
erally, houses here had a center front gable, and dormers were rarely seen on 19th
century houses until 1860 or later. Also, houses were often added on to at the
back, retaining an orderly facade, or at the front, creating a larger and more
pretentious structure to precede the old one. Additions tacked on in a linear
fashion broadening the facade were unusual (although the George Jones house [HA-1053]
represents a smaller version). In this case, they served to magnify the impression
of the building's size and to create quite an imposing structure, splendidly sited
across the brow of a hill.

1. Liber ALJ 55, Folio 81
2. Liber ALJ 67, Folio 85
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1858 Jennings & Herrick Map
1878 Martenet's Map
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Natal Shivers, Historic Site Surveyor
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Harford County Historic District Commission 8/79

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

45 South Main Street 838-6000 X207
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Bel Air, MD 21014

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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HA-1555
JOHN FIMNEY WELLS HOUSE

March 22, 1947 Grantor:
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wcreage:
MYarch L, 1925 Jrasicr:
Srantee:
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HT .

October 21, 1918 Grantor:

Grantee:
screage:s

June 26, 1917

July 31, 1907 Jrantor:
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lcreage:
Sum:

Henry
Jomes J.
(John
dwin = .
wcreage:

“ovember 25, 1885

1885

January 22,

Jevisor:
To: “on,

1884

Tarring et 2l vs.

Tirney

~

Je Smith & Zeatrice Po Michael
3enjamin 3urdell Preston & wife
3eulah .
130 Acres

Trank % Johanna ilaxa
Je Zmith Michael

130 Acres

James He and lMary T. Taray of
Havre de Grace

Trank Maxa

130 Acres
John in ells
Jdames H, o

168 ’cres,

ney % Mollie R,
ahey
2"3

Y

arcels: V3T 122/61;
ST 1094382

X

“dwin H. “ebster & James J, Archer,
Trustees, Otho 3. Lee, Trustee
"ollie R. 'lells

152 icres-farm

34500

dwin ¥, Jebster %
rustees

‘'ells bankrupt; James J. Archer
“ebster assigned m"or;e:r”c;,"l

srcher,

Tarm of 2 tracts: iLJ 55/81 (#1)
2T 67/85  (#2)
James 3. % 33llie =, Stewart
John 7. Jells
32 Acres '"mitakers Ridge', "Pritchar

Security”, "igreement"
1935 + 31805 sorte

Albertine Stewart

2 Roodsy 9 Parcels

-

.03

D=ughter,

Albertine

-

Y

Jzmes 3. Stewart

19 icres ‘fThitakers Ridge'" & '"Pritchar
Security"

51900

Tuther ¥, Stewart

James 3. Stewart: 'Agreement'= 13 icres,

Stewart-z11 other lands=
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“7 JOHN FINNEY WELLS HOUSE
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G 1/65
ALd 1/129
AL 23/325
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Cctober 7, 1870

July 20, 1859

March 1, 1852

January 15, 1870

J=rusry 11, 1830

April 17, 1861

NA-1555

itle Search (cont'd.)

Grantor: 3Stevenson Archer, Trustee

Bennett & Harriet M. Osborn
Grantee: Luther M. Stewart "
Acreage: 13 Acres, 2 Roods, 9 Parcels, 'Agreement

Sum: 51500

Luther M. Stewart, wife and others vs. 3enzetf

Csborn et al

~

Settlement of estate of James H, Osborn

Grantor: William H. % Jane C. ilson

Grantee: Lut er M., Stewart

icreage: 6-3/L Acres, 12 Parcels, '"ihitaker's
2idge"

Sum: %150

Grantor: Henry Ve Archer, Trustee

Grantee: illiam H. “Yilson

icreage: 116 Acres, "Jhitaker's Ridge' on road
from Perrymansville
(quity case, John /., Jilson & others
vSe Willism Henry Wilson & others)

Grantor: John R. Kirk

Grantee: Luther M. Stewart

Acreage: 10 Acres, '"Pritchard's Security"
Sum: 3100

Grantor: John Sharswood & wife lMary Ann of
Prince Georges County

Grantee: Luther M. Stewart

Acreage: 6% icres '"wveing in the occupancy and
possession of the said Luther M.
3tewart"

Sum: 75

“rzntor: Sevelia i, /ells, idow et al

Grantee: John Z. Vells

screace: 129 icres, '.greement' of which
James 'Jells died, seized and
possessed 2 deeds DG 34/326

“um: 1,000 + TALOO G 12/2h2

Grantor: Robert and Angeline wWilson
Grantee: James “ells

“creage: 26 icres '"The Agreement"
Sum: 3373 plus 5500 mortgage
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JOHN FINNEY WELLS HOUSE

ALJ 2/237 January 24, 1853
HD 7/261 February 22, 1824
HDG 34/326 October 13, 1848

Title Search (cont'd.)

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Sum:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Sum:

Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

Sum:

HA-I555

Robert F. & Mary A. McGraw
Robert Wilson

26-3/4 Acres

$1200

Henry Michael

John McGay

26-3/4 Acres "The Agreement"
$250

George C. and Jane Davis,
Joseph & Ruth Everitt of
Baltimore County

James Wells

107 Acres of "The Agreement"
$500
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John Finney Wells House HA-1555
Aberdeen, MD 21001

Natalie Shivers 5/79
Southeast &




